



## **Timmins Flood Advisory Committee**

## **NEWS RELEASE**

## TERMINATION OF WATERSHED CONDITIONS STATEMENT: WATER SAFETY

Date of Issue—Wednesday, May 13, 2020

(**Timmins, ON**)—The Timmins Flood Advisory Committee is advising that the current Watershed Conditions Statement for Water Safety, issued on April 27, 2020, has now been terminated.

Water levels are gradually declining to normal levels. As always, residents are advised to stay away from watercourses where flows are high and banks may be unstable.

Residents can visit the MRCA website at <u>www.mattagamiregion.ca</u> for the latest information on watershed conditions and public advisories.

-30-

For more information, please contact the MRCA at 705-360-2660